ELC Lake Procurement — Uniform Guidance Request
for Unified Communications and VOIP
RFP Questions Submitted — 5/9/2022

How many Polycom Conference Phones do you currently have? We currently have 1

Polycom/Conference phone.

Do you currently have a dedicated Fax Line? Yes. If yes, do you want to maintain the same
moving forward? Yes. If yes, how many Analog Fax Ports do you need for outbound faxing? 1

How many DID (direct inward dialing) numbers do you currently have? 87. How many would you
like to maintain moving forward? 87. Do you want to import those DID numbers to the new
system? Yes. Please provide information on monthly cost per DID and the availability to

terminate or disconnect one or more DIDs in the future.



